AUDIOBOOK MARKETING

DISCOVER THE TOP 10 STRATEGIES TO MARKETING YOUR AUDIOBOOK AND BUILDING YOUR AUDIENCE!

Copyright © All rights reserved worldwide.

YOUR RIGHTS: This book is restricted to your personal use only. It does not come with any other rights.

LEGAL DISCLAIMER: This book is protected by international copyright law and may not be copied, reproduced, given away, or used to create derivative works without the publisher's expressed permission. The publisher retains full copyrights to this book.

The author has made every reasonable effort to be as accurate and complete as possible in the creation of this book and to ensure that the information provided is free from errors; however, the author/publisher/ reseller assumes no responsibility for errors, omissions, or contrary interpretation of the subject matter herein and does not warrant or represent at any time that the contents within are accurate due to the rapidly changing nature of the Internet.

Any perceived slights of specific persons, peoples, or organizations are unintentional.

The purpose of this book is to educate and there are no guarantees of income, sales or results implied. The publisher/author/reseller can therefore not be held accountable for any poor results you may attain when implementing the techniques or when following any guidelines set out for you in this book.

Any product, website, and company names mentioned in this report are the trademarks or copyright properties of their respective owners. The author/publisher/reseller are not associated or affiliated with them in any way. Nor does the referred product, website, and company names sponsor, endorse, or approve this product.

COMPENSATION DISCLOSURE: Unless otherwise expressly stated, you should assume that the links contained in this book may be affiliate links and either the author/publisher/reseller will earn commission if you click on them and buy the product/service mentioned in this book. However, the author/publisher/reseller disclaim any liability that may result from your involvement with any such websites/products. You should perform due diligence before buying mentioned products or services.

This constitutes the entire license agreement. Any disputes or terms not discussed in this agreement are at the sole discretion of the publisher.

Table of Contents

Introduction	5
Tip #1: Social Media	7
Tip #2: Podcasts	11
Tip #3: Guest Blogging	14
Tip #4: Book Funnel	17
Tip #5: Encourage Reviews	20
Tip #6: Interview Your Voice Talent	23
Tip #7: Promo Codes	25
Tip #8: Promo Sites	27
Tip #9: Back Links	30
Tip #10: Paid Ads	32
Final Words	37
Resources	38

Introduction

Congratulations on publishing your book! That's a huge accomplishment. The world of publishing has expanded and grown exponentially over the years. In day's past, you would have to send your book to a publishing house and hope that it even found its way to someone's desk. Now, publishing is at your fingertips.

There are multiple ways to publish your book, including digital, print, and audiobook form. Audiobooks have been around for a long time, and they are starting to make a huge comeback. In 2018, sales of audiobooks neared \$1 billion. Thanks to companies like ACX, creating one has never been easier.

Once your book is narrated, perfected, and published, you have to get it out there to listeners. Just like your digital and print versions, there are specific tactics you can use to generate traffic, reach new listeners, and maximize your profits. Let's begin!

Tip #1: Social Media

In today's age of virtual social interaction, the line between personal usage and sales is non-existent. There are over two million self-published books released every year, and most of those books are sold predominantly online.

Social media is one of the most popular online activities in the world. *Statista* estimates that by 2021 there will be 3.1 billion people on social media, which is a lot of potential listeners for your audiobook. Out of those billions of people, though, you want to make sure you're reaching the right ones for your genre of audiobook.

Create an author page on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and LinkedIn. Link your author pages in everything! You want to use these pages as a way to connect to your readers. They are also great places to throw up posts about your audiobook. Link the book and send it out into the virtual world. When you're posting, make sure to do your research ahead of time. Find out what the best tactics are for catching your listener's attention. Hashtags are excellent ways to get your post out there, reaching beyond your existing base of fans.

Hashtags allow anyone to search for keywords that interest them. Using the right hashtags can really open up your audiobook to a new world of listeners.

Don't just use hashtags on Twitter. They can be used on all your social media posts.

Join groups and make connections. There are a multitude of groups on Facebook that allow you to promote your audiobook to their members. Join the group, but don't just post, join in on the conversations. Interaction will allow your listeners to feel more connected with you.

These groups are also great for running promotions with your audiobook and giving away the coveted promo codes we'll talk about later in this report. Make sure to check out the group first to see if listeners are interacting. Choose quality groups over quantity joined.

When you post about your audiobook on Facebook, take the time to create a snippet of your five-minute retail sample. You can do it in the form of a video, using your cover as the visual aide. Always make sure to link your audiobook to these pages so they can grab a copy with just one click.

For all your different social media outlets, you want to create graphics to convey exactly what you're selling. Using online programs like Canva.com are simple ways to create quality graphics. Use your cover and make sure people know the ad is for your audiobook.

Make sure to promote your audiobook separate from your digital or print version, too. There are two main types of readers, the digital and print readers, and the audiobook listeners. Sometimes you'll find those that like to have both, which is great, but don't overload your posts.

And the most important thing to remember when promoting on social media...

Be Authentic!

Let your unique and quirky personality show through and connect with your listeners. They will not only appreciate it, but they will come back for more when you release your next book.

Tip #2: Podcasts

What better way to connect to audio listeners, then through an already, incredibly popular, and ever-growing world of audio entertainment? There are podcasts out there for just about everything, and books are no exception.

If you don't already have a podcast, creating one, and building an audience, can be a lot of work. But fear not, there are book podcasts out there for every genre of book that exists.

Before you start reaching out to the hosts of these podcasts, you want to take time and listen to their show.

Find out if the podcast is right for your audiobook, if they fit the personality you are looking to convey, and if they are accepting submissions for interviews.

When you're on the podcast, you'll usually be interviewed by the host. They will talk to you about your book about your writing, and about you.

Be genuine when you're speaking. Sometimes, literary podcasts will ask you to read an excerpt from your book. Make sure to let listeners know you offer the audiobook form, and use your fiveminute retail sample either during the interview or have it linked in the show notes.

A few well-known literary podcasts out there include:

- So Many Damn Books
- o By the Book
- Black Chick Lit
- Hey Ya
- The New Yorker: Fiction

Do your research so you can find the best audience for your genre. And make sure to promote your guest appearance or interview on your social media.

This will not only help to bring in listeners, but it will show your thanks to the podcast host for taking the time to talk about your books!

Tip #3: Guest Blogging

Yes, after all these years, blogging is still very much a part of promoting your work. Most authors will tell you that it's important for you to keep up a regular blog on your website, but it's also important to reach out and expand your audience.

Becoming a guest blogger on someone else's page will open you up to an entirely new set of audiobook listeners. Just like with podcasts, you want to make sure to read the blogs you're interested in guest appearing on, before reaching out to the owner.

Think about ways that your guest blogging on their blog will be beneficial to both of you. Let them know why you want to appear on their blog specifically. Be genuine and create a lasting contact with them. If you have a solid readership on your own blog, you can offer to trade posts. Make sure to give your blogger a copy of your audiobook too. If they know the material, they will most likely be more than happy to promote your guest post.

Beyond just website blogs, you can also team up with Twitter users to have Tweet chats where you are talking back and forth about your audiobook, interacting with listeners, and creating a solid foundation on Twitter.

YouTube interviews can be great promotional opportunities as well. Usually, if you aren't in the same area, you can go live or prerecord your interview with them. This will make for great marketing material as well.

Always make sure to go into these posts and interviews with something more than just a sales pitch. Offer the listener your expertise. Talk about the process, your inspirations, and even your goals for the future of your characters. Always make sure to include your audiobook sample in the posts, as well as links to where they can download it.

Tip #4: Book Funnel

People use Book Funnel for many different sales promotions. Authors generally use it to build their email list. Email lists and newsletters are the bread and butter for book sales.

Link: https://www.BookFunnel.com

What everyone doesn't know about Book Funnel is there is an entire sub-system of promotional opportunities, and they don't cost a dime. Authors and publishing companies all over the world start promotions, which can be found under the promotion tab.

There is an ever-growing list of promotions that help you get your audiobook out there. The promotions allow a certain number of authors to sign up, are genre-specific, and help to cross-promote their fans. It is a great way to get your audiobook sample out to new listeners. To participate in the promotions, the administrator of the promotion sets up guidelines to follow. You have to create a book funnel page with your audio sample to download as a bonus for them signing up for your newsletter.

You must share the promotion on the dates listed, a specified number of times, with your own personal link to the promotion. This link will allow the administrator to track your shares.

Book Funnel promotions are effective ways to get your audiobook sample listened to by new readers and build your newsletter at the same time.

Create an auto-response that will automatically send out a welcome message whenever anyone joins your email through that funnel page. In that auto-response, thank them for joining, and give them the link to your audiobook. Personalize your auto-responder as much as possible and link it only to that promotion so that it only goes out to those that signed up through the link.

Book Funnel also has promotions for sales. When browsing the promotions look for those listed as "sales" instead of "newsletter."

You will have to create a sales book funnel page for your audiobook. These are fully customizable and should reflect the tone of your book.

Tip #5: Encourage Reviews

If you are selling your book through Amazon, make sure that your audiobook is linked to the same page as your digital and print books of the same title. If a listener sees your book on Amazon, they will see all the reviews that are attached to your physical and digital copy readers as well.

Your Amazon page isn't the only page you want to have audiobook reviews, though. You want to make sure you are focusing on the site where you are primarily selling the book.

For example, Audible.com is where your book will be sold if you use ACX for your production and publishing. A large percent of your audio downloads will come from Audible, not Amazon. Audible does display your Amazon book reviews, but they are under a separate tab. When a listener goes to your Audible page or the page where your audiobook is primarily listed, they will see the audiobook reviews first. So, just like you do when you politely ask for a review of your digital and print versions, you want to promote reviews of your audiobook as well.

You can't make it a requirement that listeners have to review your audiobook, but you can ask that they do so.

One great way of getting more reviews is by trading a promotional code or a free copy of your audiobook for an honest review. You can do this with your newsletter, through a funnel promotion, and on your social media.

Another great way to get reviews is by swapping codes or books with other authors. They listen to your book and review, and you listen to theirs. If you are worried that you won't like their book and will be forced to review, try swapping with someone you know. Professional book reviewers are also great tools for receiving honest online reviews. By giving away a free copy of your audiobook to a reviewer, they will listen and then post their thoughts. Look for quality reviewers, people with followings. Find out what their criteria is for submitting books for reviews.

Reviews help you pull in new listeners. Those looking for a new book in your genre will check the reviews. This will help to bring in organic new listeners. The more audiobooks downloaded, the higher you will rank. The higher you are, the more people will be exposed to your book and to your reviews.

Above all else, never pay for reviews, and always follow through if you are review swapping. Be nice, but fair, and if you listen to another author's book and you just can't bring yourself to leave a positive review, contact them first. Talk to them about it. Treat them as you would want them to treat you.

Tip #6: Interview Your Voice Talent

One of the unique things about audiobooks is that the quality of reviews isn't just based on the content of your book. Audiobook listeners also consider the quality of the recording and the narrator. That's why it's important to choose the perfect narrator for your book.

After your book is live, though, don't forget about your voice actor. Voice actors are highly underutilized when it comes to promoting your book.

Many voice actors have their own blogs, own channels, and their own followers. If you have a voice actor that people enjoy, ask if you can do an interview with them for your podcast, blog, or YouTube channel. Usually, your voice actor will promote the interview, which will, in turn, bring more listeners to your audiobook. This will also help to promote your voice actor, who will appreciate the new contacts.

You can also work it out to swap interviews if your voice actor has their own blog or personal following.

Interviews with your voice actors can also be great live events. Promote your live event, and promote the audiobook with links and samples during the interview. Interact with the listeners who are watching. They will be much more likely to purchase your audiobook if they've had a personal and fun interaction with you.

Tip #7: Promo Codes

If you aren't familiar with the audiobook promo codes, then you are missing out on listeners and money.

If you choose to have your book narrated and published through ACX, the audiobook equivalent to KDP Publishing when it comes to getting your book live, then you most likely qualify for promo codes. When your book goes live on ACX, through their exclusive program, you will receive promotional codes.

Promotional codes are codes generated for you and your book specifically, and allow you to give free downloads of your audiobook to new listeners. They don't even have to sign up to Audible to listen to the audiobook.

And the icing on the promo code cake?

You get paid for every code that is redeemed. Currently, ACX is offering up to 200 codes per book. You can generate 25 U.S. codes and 25 U.K. codes at a time, up to a hundred each.

These codes can be given away to anyone. There are tons of groups on Facebook, specifically for you to promote your book codes to listeners. They are also great for giveaways, review swaps, and newsletter builders.

In the next section, we will go over sites to help you promote your audiobook, one that is specific to your codes.

Tip #8: Promo Sites

There is a promotional company out there for everything, and audiobooks are no different. Some sites are worth it, and some are money pits.

If you produced and published your audiobook through Findaway Voices, available at <u>https://www.FindAwayVoices.com</u>, they offer a promotional partnership with Chirp, a discount audiobook website. You can run a limited-time promotion through Findaway, and your book will be featured on Chirp for that promotional period. Most audiobooks on Chirp are listed for 90 plus percent off, but it's a great way to bring in new listeners and make money from your audiobook at the same time.

Chirp is an affiliate of Bookbub.com, one of the most used book review sites out there. Technically, you don't have to have produced your book through Findaway to submit to Chirp, but it may cost money. One site that has recently become very popular is AudioBookBoom.com. It is owned and run by voice actor and producer, Jeffrey Kafer. You have two options on the site. You can submit your book to be included in their newsletter, or you can upload your audiobook and codes to their new beta program.

For the newsletter option, you pay \$12, and they create a spreadsheet for you in Google Docs. When they send out their newsletter, anyone interested in a promo code for your audiobook submits their information. You have full control over who you send the codes to. You are also able to post on their Facebook page, which is lucrative in itself.

The other option with Audiobook Boom is its new automated promo code site. You can list one book or a hundred books, depending on your budget. One audiobook is \$12. You upload the cover and the CSV from ACX with your book codes, and they do the work for you. People can browse, request codes, receive those codes, and you never have to lift a finger. You can re-upload the CSV as often as you like and the system knows what codes have already been redeemed, and which ones to hand out.

Other sites you can look into are news radio connected websites, podcasts that play audio clips of your books, and, if your budget allows it, marketing companies specializing in audiobook marketing.

Tip #9: Back Links

One of the most important things to remember when promoting your audiobook is always to provide the link to the purchase site. We live in a world of short attention spans, and you want to catch a listener's attention and give them the avenue to download your audiobook right then.

When posting on social media, always make your link a clickable one. Don't expect prospective listeners to type the address of a graphic into the search bar. If you are using Instagram, put the link in your bio, and let people know in your post that, "link is in my bio."

Let your digital books market your audiobook as well. Whether it is the same version of the book in digital form or a different book, use the page before your book begins, or the first page after the book ends, to promote your audiobooks. You can put the link on the page and make it clickable. That way, when someone is beginning or finishing your book, and they are interested, they can go right from the digital edition to the audio.

Make sure to shortcut your links using websites like bitly.com to keep from posting extremely long links. With Audible, you can customize your link, and if someone signs up from that link, you get a \$50 bonus. So, you get a personalized link, cash, and a new listener.

Also, include links to your audiobook on your author pages under the about section, and on your websites. Research has shown that it can take a person seeing something up to eight times before they purchase it, so make that link available wherever you can.

Tip #10: Paid Ads

Depending on your marketing budget, paid ads can help you reach listeners across the world. Your ads should be individually and uniquely created, showcase your book, and allow the listener to click and go right to the audiobook.

Most ads are run on either a PPC model, pay per click, or the CPM Model. Both advertising methods can be worthwhile depending on what outcomes you are looking for and the budget you have to work with.

CPM- This type of advertising is billed at a flat rate and covers 1,000 impressions. An impression is the number of times an ad has displayed. It doesn't matter whether they click on the ad or not.

Pros

- More budget-friendly than PPC.
- More control over how much you spend.

- Guaranteed showing of listings for a chosen number of times.
 <u>Cons</u>
- Money can be wasted if no one clicks your ad.
- Monitoring the promotion is almost impossible until it is over.

PPC- These are ads that are only paid for when someone clicks the ad. These ads are usually more productive when it comes to results, but the cost varies. The price depends on the marketplace value of the keyword best associated with your audiobook.

Pros

- Easy to track.
- You only pay for the clicks you receive.
- Less of a risk of wasting money on bad ads since you only pay if they are working.
- You can change an ad or budget for an ad at any time during the promotion.

<u>Cons</u>

- Competition for popular keywords can make them too expensive to use.
- If your bid for your pay per click isn't competitive with the market, you won't receive any traffic.
- Just because they click, doesn't mean they will buy.
- The ads can be tricky, and you can often lose money before you figure out the perfect system for your specific ad.

When choosing which ad you want to use, you also have to decide what network will be the most appropriate place for your ad.

For example, Facebook ads focus on new businesses, brand awareness, and products. LinkedIn, however, focuses on professionals by interest or job title.

When choosing your keyword, you'll want to do some research first. You can use Google AdWords to find the most targeted keyword for your ad. This is important because those keywords should reflect what people are searching for, and what they would search for first if looking to purchase your audiobook.

You can also choose not to use one of the primary social media sites and focus on sites specific to books.

For example, BookBub has an ads program, and you can rest assured that everyone on BookBub is there because of books. It will help narrow things down a little bit.

Once you've decided on what type of ad you want, you should create or have an ad created for your audiobook. The ad shouldn't be too busy, should be bright, and should reflect the theme of your book. Make sure the link takes the listener directly to your audiobook, or to the book funnel page, depending on your focus.

When your ad is up and running, it's essential to monitor it. Keep records of what works and doesn't, and don't break the bank the

first time around. It may take trial and error to see the results you are looking to get.

Final Words

With the explosion of audiobooks over the last couple of years, they are becoming a must-have for all authors. The market for them is continually growing, making them the perfect investment as part of your book portfolio.

Whether its print, digital, or audio, you want to make sure you can get the final product to the reader.

Fortunately, audiobooks are marketable in many of the same ways you market your print and digital books. Go slow, do your research, and before long, your audio listener fan base will be just as prevalent as your readers.

To your success!

Resources

Here are links to a few resources that I believe will help you:

FindaWayVoices:

>> https://www.FindAwayVoices.com

Audiobook Promotion for Indi Authors:

>> <u>https://selfpublishingadvice.org/audiobook-promotion-for-</u> indie-authors/

Chirp Books:

>><u>https://www.chirpbooks.com/partner</u>

31 Podcasts for Every Type of Book:

>><u>https://www.buzzfeed.com/kirbybeaton/podcasts-every-type-</u> book-lover

7 Succulent Ways to Promote Your Audiobook:

>><u>https://twinflamesstudios.com/7-succulent-ways-to-promote-</u> your-audiobook/

How to Guerilla Market Your Audiobook:

>> https://blog.acx.com/2013/08/22/how-to-guerrilla-market-

your-audiobook/